

CURRICULUM VITAE

Etienne Snyman

Project Manager

Personal Information

Nationality : South African
Date and Place of Birth : 16 April 1983, Cape Town, South Africa
Language Skills : Afrikaans and English
Position in the Firm : Project Manager

Educational and Professional Status

Qualifications

2001 : Standard 10

Courses/Conferences

2003 : Securiplan – Basic Training for Security Officers
2004 : SQC (Scottish Qualification Certificate) - Signing, Lighting and Guarding for road side excavations
2007 : Gijima AST Philips/ECN - Pabx Training IPC-100
2007 : Gijima AST Philips/ECN - Pabx Training IPC-500
2012 : TAVCOM - CCTV1 - Foundation Training
2012 : TAVCOM - CCTV2 - System Design

Specialization

▪ Procedures ▪ Access Control and Security Systems ▪ PABX Systems (Samsung/NEC)▪ VOIP and SIP Voice Solutions and Specification▪ Project Management and Contract Administration

Employment History

2012 – Present : Secelec Consulting Engineers (PTY) Ltd – Project Manager
2012 – 2012 : CCT – Technical Manager for Kinshasa Branch, DRC (5 Month Contract)
2011 – 2012 : NGN – Consultant for reseller of MTN Voice solutions
2010 – 2011 : Electropay – Operations and Accounts Manager
2010 – 2010 : Itec Kimberley – PABX Division Manager
2006 – 2009 : Complete Solutions – Technical Manager Telecoms
2005 – 2006 : M&G Fasteners – Stock Control Officer
2003 – 2003 : Kelley Communications (NTL) UK – Telecom and Data Installer

Educational and Professional Status

Background

Etienne Snyman has been involved with numerous projects ranging from Telecoms to IT infrastructure developments.

Services

- PABX Planning
- Cable routing and installation
- Solutions designs
- Commissioning of SMME and Corporate sites
- Layout specs for VOIP/SIP solutions
- Integration of 3rd party Hardware with existing site equipment
- Programming and layout of LCR routing plan
- Installation, Design and commissioning of Intercom systems
- CCTV and Access control systems for private sector

Major Projects Undertaken Recently

- Kimberley Department of Social Development – New PABX install and commissioning
- CCT DRC – Integration head office in Kinshasa. Voice, Data and office policies
- PPC Lime Lime Acres – Installation and commissioning of new voice solution (PABX)
- Department of Justice and Constitutional Development National Head Office Kimberley- Installation and commissioning of new voice solution (PABX)



Secelec Consulting Engineers (Pty) Ltd

Head Office
207 Surrey Avenue
Ferndale
Randburg
2194

P.O. Box 44322
Linden
2104

Tel: +27 11 787 5223
Fax: +27 11 886 2824
Email: etiennesnyman@secelec.co.za

I confirm that the information contained in my Curriculum Vitae is correct

Signature

Date

